

RE: Global Adjustment Deck

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 May 2017 12:43:10 -0400
Attachments: BN IFHRA 17 April 2017 - v4.docx (30.52 kB)

Hi William,

We did provide the attached note at the briefing on the 18th, so perhaps this is what he was thinking about? Can we ask that this not be distributed further, as it is a bit out of date and we haven't had time to update it.

Let us know if this works.

Martin

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 11:27 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Global Adjustment Deck

He remembers a recent deck that went through some issues related to development and implementation of the GA and legislation and he wanted to review those issues again.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-03-17 11:24 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: Global Adjustment Deck

Hi William,

Staff have reviewed our records and it doesn't appear as though we used a deck. I will follow up and double check to confirm, but I just wanted to get a sense if this is just for the SOC as a backpocket as I think any materials we would have used would now likely be out of date with the latest legislation?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: Global Adjustment Deck

Ok, thanks. I will follow up.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Global Adjustment Deck

Thanks – not for this meeting. Just need it for early afternoon (before 2).

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-03-17 10:30 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: Global Adjustment Deck

I can look into this for you but unfortunately this predates my time, so I don't have a copy in my email that I can share right now. I will have to follow up with staff. Is he looking for it for this meeting right now?

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Global Adjustment Deck

We may have referenced the wrong meeting – was there a deck for the meeting on April 18 re “Rate Mitigate Update” at 9am?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-03-17 10:17 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: Global Adjustment Deck

Hi William, we didn't use a deck for that briefing. We only handed out a timeline. Materials weren't ready at that time as the legislation was still being landed.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Global Adjustment Deck

Hi Martin, could you please send the deck the Deputy used for the GA briefing that took place Wednesday April 26 @5pm. The Secretary has asked for a copy and we do not have it electronically. It is different than the deck being used for FPC today.

Thanks

W

William Bromm
General Counsel
Executive Assistant (A)
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
William.bromm2@ontario.ca
416-325-7378